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Marguerite McLean 

From: Marguerite McLean 
Sent: 

To: Andrew Maurey 

Cc: 
Subject: RE New Docket 100426-WS - A l a  

Tuesday, October 26,2010 8 23 AM 

Dorothy Menasco, Hong Wang, Mary Macko, Nonnye Grant, Catherine Potts, Karla Barnes 

Per this e-mail, we will change the progmod from AI a to AI f. 

From: Andrew Maurey 
Sent: Monday, October 25, 2010 5:OO PM 
To: Marguerite McLean; Karla Barnes 
Cc: Dorothy Menasco; Hong Wang; Mary Macko; Nonnye Grant; Catherine Porn 
Subject: RE: New Docket 100426-WS - A la 

I just reviewed the request for test year letter from LUSI, the Company has requested this matter be addessed as a PAA 

please use progmod A l f  

-~ ~ - - ~  
~ 

From: Marguerite McLean 
Sent: Friday, October 22, 2010 11:33 AM 
To: Karla Barnes; Andrew Maurey 
Cc: Dorothy Menasco; Hong Wang; Mary Macko; Nonnye Grant; Catherine Potts 
Subject New Docket 100426-WS - A la 

Docket No, 100426-WS has been established to address a test year notification from Lake Utility services, Inc. We 
have given the progmod Ala, please let us know if this docket will be following a PAA track in order to change the 
progmod to AI f. 

10/26/2010 


